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ADDENDUM No. 3 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No.:  1220-030-2022-006 
 

TITLE:  SUPPLY AND ADMINISTRATION OF AN ARTIFICIAL 

INTELLIGENCE SOLUTION FOR PUBLIC WORKS 

SERVICE REQUEST 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  AUGUST 17, 2022 

REVISED CLOSING DATE AND TIME: 
 
 
 
 

 

 ON OR BEFORE THE FOLLOWING DATE AND 

TIME (THE “CLOSING TIME”): 

TIME: 3:00 P.M.  (LOCAL TIME) 

DATE: AUGUST 23, 2022 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR PROPONENTS 
 
Proponents are advised that Addendum No. 3 to 1220-030-2022-006 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with 
all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Proponents for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Proponents or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 3 contains two (2) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. What kinds of the City’s street infrastructure do you want to analyze? Only pavement or 

other assets (now or potentially)? 

A1. The City would like a solution that can or has the potential to identify multiple service in 
the road allowance. Examples may include potholes, litter, dumping, damaged signs, tree 
branches etc. The City is encouraging the Proponents to prepare a Proposal that 
demonstrates the innovation to meet these needs or additional solutions. 
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Q2. For what purpose do you need the integration with any and existing City mobile 

application systems? What existing City mobile application systems do you have? What 
are their purposes? 

A2. Integration with the City’s current mobile equipment is not a requirement but the City 
would like to see a solution that can integrate with the City’s CityWorks system to create 
service requests. 

Q3. In what form do you need the final deliverable? E.g. a PIC index? Or a map layer of 
individual potholes? What are the types of road defects you want to be recognized? 

A3. The City would like to see a pdf with attributes such as location/address, deficiency, 
picture and map with the location. For the defects please see Q1 response. 

Q4. What is the total mileage of the City roads? 

A4. The City has over 4000 lane kilometers. 

Q5. How frequent do you require the pavement quality inspection data to be updated? 

A5. This is not a critical piece of data. 

Q6. Do you have a fleet of vehicles where the road surface scanning mobile app could be 
installed under the windshield? 

A6. Yes.   

Q7. Can Proponents apply for the RFP if they are non-residents of Canada? 

A7. Proponents may submit a Proposal even if they are non-residents of Canada.   

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
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